
Jennifer Kiernan <jkiernan@veronanj.org>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Township of Verona resolution
1 message

Johnston, Tiziana [DCA] <Tiziana.Johnston@dca.nj.gov> Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 4:01 PM
To: Jennifer Kiernan <jkiernan@veronanj.org>
Cc: "Joice, Alexander" <Alex@pwsgroupnj.com>

Jennifer,

 

Thank you for the response.  As per our conversation.  This will be denied  because the Resolution was not signed and missing Resolution number and was not written properly
and missing information.  I will write it all up and send to you next week after the Director’s final review.

 

Thank you,

 

Tiziana A. Johnston

Division of Local Government Services

Community Service Officer

Administrative Services Unit

101 South Broad, 2nd Floor

Trenton NJ, 08625

Tel:  (609) 913-4407

Tiziana.Johnston@dca.nj.gov

 

 

From: Jennifer Kiernan <jkiernan@veronanj.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:56 PM
To: Johnston, Tiziana [DCA] <Tiziana.Johnston@dca.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Township of Verona resolution

 

Good afternoon.  The resolution is offered to all employees of the Township of Verona. 

 

Thank you.

 

 

 

Jennifer Kiernan, RMC

Municipal Clerk

Township of Verona

600 Bloomfield Avenue

Verona, NJ 07044

973.857.4770

Municipal Clerk Webpage

 

 

On Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 8:25 AM Johnston, Tiziana [DCA] <Tiziana.Johnston@dca.nj.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Jennifer,
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Hope this email finds you well.  I wanted to know if the attached Resolution is being offered to “ALL Employees”, or just the PBA Local #72?

 

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

 

 

From: Joice, Alexander <Alex@pwsgroupnj.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Johnston, Tiziana [DCA] <Tiziana.Johnston@dca.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Township of Verona resolution

 

Tiziana

I hope you had a happy holiday and new year. Please find the attached resolution for Verona Township to add the Equitable 457b plan. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Regards

Alex Joice

 

Alex Joice

Financial Advisor

Private Wealth Strategies Group

1433 Hooper Avenue, Suite 339

Toms River NJ 08753

p. (732) 278-8761 | f. (732) 286 7008

Alex@pwsgroupnj.com | www.pwsgroupnj.com

 

Connect with Me on LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/

alexjoice

 

https://m.facebook.com/alexjoiceequitableadvisors

 

Securities offered through Equitable Advisors, LLC (NY, NY 212-314-4600), member FINRA, SIPC (Equitable Financial Advisors in MI & TN). Investment advisory products
and services offered through Equitable Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor. Annuity and insurance products offered through Equitable Network, LLC.
Equitable Network conducts business in CA as Equitable Network Insurance Agency of California, LLC, in UT as Equitable Network Insurance Agency of Utah, LLC, in PR as
Equitable Network of Puerto Rico, Inc. Equitable Advisors and Equitable Network are affiliated companies and do not provide tax or legal advice. Representatives may
transact business, which includes offering products and services and/or responding to inquiries, only in state(s) in which they are properly registered and/or licensed. Your
receipt of this e-mail does not necessarily indicate that the sender is able to transact business in your state. For more information about Equitable Advisors, LLC you may
visit https://equitable.com/crs to review the firm’s Relationship Summary for Retail Investors and General Conflicts of Interest Disclosure.

Retirement Benefits Group is a specialized division of Equitable Advisors, LLC (Equitable Financial Advisors in MI & TN).

Private Wealth Strategies Group is not a registered investment advisor and is not owned or operated by Equitable Advisors or Equitable Network. CA Insurance
license#4084849

**********************************************************************

This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged and/or
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sensitive information. Any unapproved disclosure, use or dissemination
of this e-mail message or its contents, either in whole or in part, is
not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail
message, kindly notify the sender and then securely dispose of it.

**********************************************************************

 

Visit us on the web at www.VeronaNJ.org

Register for Smart-911 Alerts here
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